
Coral Springs 

Improvement District 

 

Agenda 

 

May 15, 2017 

Agenda Page 1



               

Coral Springs Improvement District 

10300 NW 11th Manor, Coral Springs, Florida • Phone: 954.753.0380 • www.csidfl.org 

 

 

May 8, 2017 

 

Board of Supervisors  

Coral Springs Improvement District 

 

Dear Board Members: 

 

The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Coral Springs Improvement District 

will be held on May 15, 2017 at 4:00 p.m. at the District Offices, 10300 NW 11th Manor, 

Coral Springs, Florida.  Following is the advance agenda for the meeting. 

 

1.    Roll Call 

2.    Approval of the Minutes of the April 17, 2017 Meeting. 

3.    Audience Comments 

4. Consideration of Work Authorizations  

A. Work Authorization #123 for Canal Bank Assessment at Sites 6-12 for a 

Total Cost of $73,017 

B. Work Authorization #124 for Effluent Pump Station Electrical 

Improvements at a Total Cost of $338,553.23 

5. Consideration of WWTP SCADA Upgrade 2017-12 for a Total Cost of 

$17,666 

6. Consideration of WTP SCADA Upgrade 2017-13 for a Total Cost of 

$49,366 

7. Award of Bid No. 2017-10 for Boat/Trailer Purchase 

8. Consideration of Revised Pricing for Project No. 2017-09 Total Suspended 

Solids Meter Project 

9. Consideration of Engagement Letter with Keefe McCullough to Perform the 

Financial Audit for Fiscal Year Ending September 30, 2017 

10. Distribution of the Proposed General Fund Budget and Consideration of 

Resolution 2017-5, Approving the Budget and Setting the Public Hearing  

11. Discussion of Letter from Attorney Regarding Five Vacant Lots 

12. Staff Reports  

A. Manager – Ken Cassel 

 Discussion of Stantec Engagement Letter Verbiage  

B. Engineer – Rick Olson (Report Included) 

C. Department Reports  

 Operations – Dan Daly 

 Utility Billing Work Orders 

 Utilities Update (David McIntosh) 

 Water – Joe Stephens (Report Included) 

 Wastewater – Tim Martin (Report Included) 

Agenda Page 2



               

Coral Springs Improvement District 

10300 NW 11th Manor, Coral Springs, Florida • Phone: 954.753.0380 • www.csidfl.org 

 Stormwater – Shawn Frankenhauser (Report Included) 

 Field – Curt Dwiggins (Report Included) 

 Human Resources – Jan Zilmer  

 Motion to Accept Department Reports 

D. Attorney  

13. Approval of Financial Statements for April 2017 

14. Supervisors’ Requests 

15. Adjournment 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Any supporting documents not included in the agenda package will be distributed at the 

meeting.  If you have any questions prior to the meeting, please contact me. 

 

Sincerely,  
 

Kenneth Cassel 
 

Kenneth Cassel/sd 

District Manager 

 

cc: Stephen Bloom  Shawn Frankenhauser Kay Holmes 

 Seth Behn   Terry Lewis Beverley Servé  

 Dan Daly Jamie Barreto Joe Stephens 

 David McIntosh Diane Rottner Jan Zilmer                            

 Curt Dwiggins  Rick Olson Tim Martin   

Agenda Page 3



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

MINUTES  

Agenda Page 4



   

Unapproved Minutes 

MINUTES OF MEETING 

CORAL SPRINGS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT 

 

 A regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Coral Springs Improvement District 

was held on Monday, April 17, 2017 at 4:00 p.m. at the District Office, 10300 NW 11th Manor, 

Coral Springs, Florida.   

 

 Present and constituting a quorum were: 

  

 Martin Shank President    

 Duane Holland  Vice President 

 Nick St. Cavish Secretary 

     

 Also present were: 

  

 Kenneth Cassel District Manager  

 Seth Behn District Counsel  

 Dan Daly Director of Operations 

 Jan Zilmer  Human Resources 

 David McIntosh Director of Utilities 

 Rick Olson District Engineer 

 Troy Lynn  District Engineer 

 Joe Stephens Water Department 

 Curt Dwiggins Field Superintendent  

 Tim Martin Wastewater Department  

 Shawn Frankenhauser Drainage Department 

 Jaime Barreto Consulting Engineer 

 Michael Weiss Resident  

      

 The following is a summary of the minutes and actions taken during the April 17, 2017 

CSID Board of Supervisors Meeting.  

    

FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Roll Call 

 Mr. Cassel called the meeting to order and called the roll. 

 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of the Minutes of the March 20, 

2017 Meeting 

 Each Board member received a copy of the minutes of the March 20, 2017 meeting and 

Dr. Shank requested any corrections, additions or deletions. 

 Corrections were made and will be incorporated into the amended copy of the minutes. 

 

Agenda Page 5



April 17, 2017  Coral Springs Improvement District 

Unapproved Minutes 2 

On MOTION by Mr. Holland seconded by Mr. St. Cavish with all 

in favor the minutes of the March 20, 2017 meeting were approved 

as amended.   

 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments 

 Mr. Michael Weiss addressed the Board regarding the dock on his property.   

 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Project No. 2017-08 

Water Plant Spare Blower 

 Mr. Stephens reviewed the quote from Verantis for a total cost of $22,169. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Holland seconded by Mr. St. Cavish with all 

in favor Project #2017-08 for a Water Plant Spare Blower was 

approved as presented. 

 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Project No. 2017-09 

Total Suspended Solids Meter Project 

 Mr. Martin reviewed Project No. 2017-09, which piggybacks off of a Broward County 

contract with Hach.  Mr. McIntosh reviewed the benefits of the project.  Total estimated cost of 

the project is $122,000. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. St. Cavish seconded by Mr. Holland with all 

in favor Project No. 2017-09, TTS Meter Project, piggybacking off 

the Broward County contract was approved. 

 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Work Authorization 

#125 Related to the Membrane Train 

Concentrate Valve Replacements at a 

Total Cost of $76,873 

 Mr. Lynn reviewed the work associated with Work Authorization #125. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. St. Cavish seconded by Mr. Holland with all 

in favor Work Authorization #125 for a total cost of $76,873 was 

approved.   

 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Cash Management Presentation  

 The Board discussed cash management options based on the presentation provided by 

Ms. Marta Rubio.  There was Board consensus to initiate the process with Centerstate Bank. 

 

 

Agenda Page 6



April 17, 2017  Coral Springs Improvement District 

Unapproved Minutes 3 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Staff Reports 

A. Manager – Ken Cassel 

 Mr. Cassel reported Mr. John Herin will request a waiver of conflict of interest due to the 

fact another attorney at his firm represents the City of Coral Springs.   

 Discussion ensued regarding the press release being drafted by the District.   

 

  B. Engineer – Rick Olson (Report Included) 

 Mr. Olson reviewed the project status report, a copy of which is attached hereto and made 

a part of the public record.   

 The only thing left to do on the lime plant demolition is to paint the flap gate.  The 

project will be completed at the end of this month. 

 All the work associated with the Tamarac interconnect pipeline is complete.  The final 

inspection by Broward County Highway Construction Engineering Division was done 

last week.  A few issues are being addressed. 

 Mr. Lynn provided an update on the cleaning pump.  He requested the Board consider 

approval of the remainder of the allowance, which is $4,252.  There was no objection 

from the Board. 

    

 C. Department Reports 

 Operations – Dan Daly 

 Utility Billing Work Orders 

 The above item is for informational purposes only.   

  

 Utilities Update (David McIntosh) 

  Mr. McIntosh reported all the departments have been doing a great job of getting their 

projects going and getting approved for the year.  Globaltech will be providing a presentation at 

an upcoming staff meeting regarding results of a study done on the electrical system for the deep 

well and their suggestions for upgrades. 

 

 Water – Joe Stephens (Report Included) 

 A copy of the report was included in the agenda package and is attached hereto as part of 

the public record.  He also reported that he submitted a final draft of the Consumer Confidence 

Report to the Health Department this afternoon.  Staff selected one of two options provided by 

AMPS to retrieve the motor on Well #4. 

 

 

 

Agenda Page 7



April 17, 2017  Coral Springs Improvement District 

Unapproved Minutes 4 

 Wastewater – Tim Martin (Report Included) 

 A copy of the report was included in the agenda package and is attached hereto as part of 

the public record. 

 

 Stormwater –Shawn Frankenhauser (Report Included) 
 A copy of the report was included in the agenda package and is attached hereto as part of 

the public record.  He also reported the canal levels have dropped another foot since the report 

was written. 

 

 Field – Curt Dwiggins (Report Included) 

 A copy of the report was included in the agenda package and is attached hereto as part of 

the public record.   He also reported Trio Development Corporation will be shutting down 5th 

Street tomorrow night to accommodate the repair of Lift Station #9.   

 

 Human Resources – Jan Zilmer 

 Mr. Zilmer reported is coordinating for tetanus inoculations.  The company picnic is 

scheduled this Saturday, April 22, 2017.   

 

 Motion to Accept Department Reports 
  

On MOTION by Mr. Holland seconded by Mr. St. Cavish with all 

in favor the department reports were approved.    

 

D. Attorney  

 Mr. Behr provided an update on legislative bills including: public records reform, 

modifications to ethics requirements, efforts to create universal lobbyist registration, fiscal 

responsibility, pollution reporting, and requirements for special districts to post minutes within 

30 days. 

 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of Financial Statements for 

March 2017 

 Mr. Daly reviewed the financials.   

 

On MOTION by Mr. St. Cavish seconded by Mr. Holland with all 

in favor the financial statements were approved. 

 

 

 

 

Agenda Page 8



April 17, 2017  Coral Springs Improvement District 

Unapproved Minutes 5 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Supervisors’ Request 

 The following was discussed: 

 Mr. Holland complemented and thanked staff for their work. 

 Dr. Shank congratulated staff on their good work.  He is pleased on how the District 

is handling everything and putting the customers first.  

 

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Adjournment 
 There being no further business, 

  

On MOTION by Mr. St. Cavish seconded by Mr. Holland with all 

in favor the meeting was adjourned. 

 

 

 

     

Kenneth Cassel   Martin Shank 

Assistant Secretary    President  

Agenda Page 9



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Fourth Order of Business 
  

Agenda Page 10



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

4A. 
  

Agenda Page 11



Agenda Page 12



Agenda Page 13



Agenda Page 14



Agenda Page 15



Agenda Page 16



Agenda Page 17



Agenda Page 18



Agenda Page 19



Agenda Page 20



Agenda Page 21



Agenda Page 22



Agenda Page 23



Agenda Page 24



Agenda Page 25



Agenda Page 26



Agenda Page 27



Agenda Page 28



Agenda Page 29



Agenda Page 30



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

4B  

Agenda Page 31



Agenda Page 32



Agenda Page 33



Agenda Page 34



Agenda Page 35



Agenda Page 36



Agenda Page 37



Agenda Page 38



Agenda Page 39



Agenda Page 40



Agenda Page 41



Agenda Page 42



Agenda Page 43



Agenda Page 44



Agenda Page 45



Agenda Page 46



Agenda Page 47



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Fifth Order of Business 

  

Agenda Page 48



 
 

April 03, 2017 

 

 

Subject: CSID WWTP SCADA upgrade 

 

Dear Dave: 

 

ADS Engineering PLLC (ADS) is pleased to provide CSID a proposal for the instrumentation 

design and programming services associated with the above referenced project. The scope of the 

design is as follows: 

 

Proposal for SCADA upgrade 
 

 
Proposal for SCADA upgrade shall include adding two new workstations, one in control room and one in 
Tim office, upgrading existing SCADA and iCLIENT licenses to iFIX 5.8 licenses which support 64bit 
operating system. As the option the iFIX have one year Global Care support included in their proposal, 
but it is not required for the functionality of the SCADA. ADS scope of work shall include installing 
software in two new workstations iFIX 5.8, configuring one workstation as server and one as client 
workstation, merging current project to workstations, converting existing graphic animation that are 
still on Fix32 features to iFIX, which include custom trends and setting up communication between 
server and client. 
  

Upgrading existing workstations to iFIX 5.8: 

      Item Action Description Qty Price Total 

1 New 

Workstation – Dell Precision T3420, 6th Gen Intel® 
Core™ i5-6500 (Quad Core 3.2GHz, 3.6Ghz Turbo, 
6MB, w/ HD Graphics 530), Windows 7 Professional 
English (64bit),  NVIDIA® Quadro® K420 2GB Half 
Height (DP, DL-DVI-I) (1 DP to SL-DVI adapter), 8GB 
(1X8GB) 2400MHz DDR4 UDIMM Non-ECC, 2.5" 
128GB SATA Class 20 Solid State Drive, 8X Slimline 
DVD-ROM drive, 1Gbit NIC add-in card (PCIe- Intel), 
Dell KM636 Wireless Keyboard & Mouse English 
Black, 3 Year Hardware Service with Onsite/In-Home 
Service After Remote Diagnosis, Dell 24 Monitor- 
P2417H (3 Years Premium Panel Limited Warranty-
Advanced Exchange)  

2 $1,539.00 $3,078.00 

2 
Upgrade 
Existing 

Upgrade of existing license iFix:  
IF58PDUNLEN-T -iFix v5.8 Plus Development 
Unlimited Points English Win-911 Essential 

1 $5,860.00 $5,860.00 

Agenda Page 49



3 New 
Global Care support for the above License: 
GlobalCare - iFix (1 year) 

1 $1,986.00 $1,986.00 

4 
Upgrade 
Existing 

Upgrade existing SCADA IGS drivers:  
DR-G00 - Drivers IGS- Industrial Gateway Server for 
Basic Points 

1 $415.00 $415.00 

5 New 
Global Care support for the above IGS Drivers: 
GlobalCare - iFix (1 year) 

1 $140.00 $140.00 

6 
Upgrade 
Existing 

Upgrade of existing license iClient:  
C58THREN - iClient v5.8 Thick Runtime English 

1 $1,483.00 $1,483.00 

7 New Global Care support for the above License: 
GlobalCare - ICLIENT (1 year) 

1 $504.00 $504.00 

8 Work 

ADS Work - upgrading current Licenses, installing iFix 
5.8 on two workstations, merging current project 
data to the workstations, setting up one workstation 
as server, converting existing Fix32 screen features 
to 64bit screens and configuring. 

40 $105.00 $4,200.00 

  
 

Total: $17,666.00 

 
 
 
 

Assumption: 

All information regarding comparability are obtained from the iFix representatives and assumed 

to be correct, including the pricing. 

  

 

If you have any questions, please call. 

 

Aleksandar Stojanovic, PE              954-415-7378 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Agenda Page 50



BOARD/CONTRACTOR SIGNED SHEET 
 

 

 

Coral Springs Improvement District Bid # __WTP 2017-12_____approved on 

____________________ 

  

 

                                                                             

 

                                                                       CORAL SPRINGS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT  

 

 

 

_____________________________ ________________________ 

Signature of Witness                                                                           Signature of President  

 

                                                                   

_____________________________                                                  ___Dr. Martin Shank_______ 

Printed Name of Witness                                                                               Printed Name of President                                                                                                                          

  

                                                                                                            _________________________ 

                                                                                                             Date     

     

                                                                            CONTRACTOR  

 

                                                                                                           __________________________ 

                                                                                                           Company  

 

                                                                                                           

                                                                                                          ___________________________ 

                                                                                                          Signature  

                                                                                                                         

                                                                                                                    ___________________________ 

                                                                                                                           Name and Title (Printed) 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Agenda Page 51



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Sixth Order of Business 

  

Agenda Page 52



 
 

March 23, 2017 

 

 

Subject: CSID WTP SCADA upgrade 

 

Dear Dave: 

 

ADS Engineering PLLC (ADS) is pleased to provide CSID a proposal for the instrumentation 

design and programming services associated with the above referenced project. The scope of the 

design is as follows: 

 

Proposal for SCADA upgrade 
 

The existing setup of the two  redundant servers (primary and standby  server) used as operator 

stations/ view nodes is not adequate configuration for WTP operations. The standby machine 

uses most of resources to synchronize data with active server and any tasks of a view node 

including the screen navigation and data changes results sluggish and very slow response . 

Generally,  servers are not designed to act as the client machines and they do not performing very 

well as such. 

For that reason we are proposing to add two workstations that will act as view nodes obtaining 

the data only from the primary server. The servers will only process the data and synchronizing, 

while all the graphical interface will be done by the view nodes only, as they are designed for. 

This will provide much faster and more reliable system. 

As the technology improves and changes, the current machines becomes old and obsolete. The 

current servers are now 8 years old, and their motherboard and cpu is designed as 32 bit 

operating systems. Today the major manufacturers do not produce any more the 32bit machines, 

everything is merged to 64bit. Since the water plant needs to relay on these two servers to 

operate, and in case on any major malfunction of the servers, we will not be able to provide 

replacement for the current servers, since they becomes obsolete. That’s why is strongly 

recommended to upgrade the current servers to the latest machines and be more reliable in plant 

operations. In order to do so, the current iFIX licenses has to be upgraded to support 64bit 

machines.  

 

 

Phase 1 

 

Phase one of the proposal shall include adding two new workstations in control room, upgrading 

one existing iClient Runtime License to the iFIX 5.8 license which support 64bit operating 

system and obtaining one new iClient License Development iFIX 5.8  for two new clients. As the 

option the iFIX have one year Global Care support included in their proposal, but is not required 

for the functionality of the SCADA. ADS scope of work shall include installing software in two 

new workstations iFIX 5.8, configuring client workstations, merging current project to 

Agenda Page 53



workstations and setting up the communication with the servers in server room.  
 

Adding two new workstations running on iFIX 5.8: 

      Item Action Description Qty Price Total 

1 New 

Workstation – Dell Precision T3420, 6th Gen 
Intel® Core™ i5-6500 (Quad Core 3.2GHz, 3.6Ghz 
Turbo, 6MB, w/ HD Graphics 530), Windows 7 
Professional English (64bit),  NVIDIA® Quadro® 
K420 2GB Half Height (DP, DL-DVI-I) (1 DP to SL-
DVI adapter), 8GB (1X8GB) 2400MHz DDR4 
UDIMM Non-ECC, 2.5" 128GB SATA Class 20 
Solid State Drive, 8X Slimline DVD-ROM drive, 
1Gbit NIC add-in card (PCIe- Intel), Dell KM636 
Wireless Keyboard & Mouse English Black, 3 Year 
Hardware Service with Onsite/In-Home Service 
After Remote Diagnosis, Dell 24 Monitor- 
P2417H (3 Years Premium Panel Limited 
Warranty-Advanced Exchange)  

2 $1,539.00 $3,078.00 

2 New 
New iFIX License for the new workstation:  
IC58THDEN - iClient v5.8 Thick Development 
English 

1 $4,941.00 $4,941.00 

3 New 
Global Care support for the above License: 
GlobalCare - ICLIENT (1 year) 

1 $780.00 $780.00 

4 
Upgrade 
Existing 

Upgrade of existing license iClient:  
IC58THREN - iClient v5.8 Thick Runtime English 

1 $1,482.00 $1,482.00 

5 New 
Global Care support for the above License: 
GlobalCare - ICLIENT (1 year) 

1 $567.00 $567.00 

6 Work 

ADS Work - upgrading current License and 
obtaining new license, installing iFix 5.8 on two 
workstations, merging current project data to 
the workstations, establishing communication 
with servers, testing and configuring. 

30 $105.00 $3,150.00 

  
 

Total: $13,998.00 

 

Phase 2 
 

Phase two of the proposal shall include upgrading two existing SCADA servers with new rack 

mounted desktop computers, upgrading two existing SCADA server redundant licenses to the 

iFIX 5.8 licenses which support 64bit operating system. It is recommended to have installed two 

new rack mounted Monitor and Display for the each new rack mounted computer for configuring 

and working purpose. As a part of the SCADA upgrade the existing computer that was used as 

report collector will be demolished and the XLReporter license will be moved to the new server. 

Since the new server will have the latest Microsoft office software the XLReporter upgrade will 

Agenda Page 54



be necessary in order to support the latest Microsoft office software. The new server will provide 

the display output to the TV in the Chief operator office. 

The existing touch screen in HSP electrical room will not be upgraded with the latest iFIX 

software and will remain running on the iFIX 5.1. It could still continue working as the client and 

looking in the new servers for the data.  

As the option the iFIX have one year Global Care support included in their proposal, but it is not 

required for the functionality of the SCADA.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Agenda Page 55



 

Upgrading current Servers with new  and upgrading iFix licenses to iFIX5.8  

            

Item Action Description Qty Price Total 

1 New 

Servers - Dell Precision Rack 7910, Intel® Xeon® 
Processor E5-2603 v4 (6C, 1.7GHz, 1866MHz, 
15MB, 85W), Windows 7 Professional English 
64bit, Microsoft Office Home and Business 2016, 
NVIDIA® Quadro® K620 2GB (DP, DL-DVI-I) (1 DP 
to SL-DVI adapter), 16GB (4x4GB) 2400MHz DDR4 
RDIMM ECC, Mini PERC 9 H330 entry RAID Card 
12Gb/s SAS/SATA(6.0Gb/s) RAID 0/1/5/10, RAID 
5, 3 x 1TB 2.5” Serial ATA (7200 RPM) Hard Drive, 
Optical drive DVD ROM, Intel I350 (4x1Gbit) Quad 
Port Network Card, 3 Year Hardware Service with 
Onsite/In-Home Service After Remote Diagnosis  

2 $4,351.00 $8,702.00 

2 
Upgrade 
Existing 

Upgrade existing SCADA iFIX License Primary:  
IF58PDUNLEN-ST - iFix v5.8 Plus Development 
Unlimited Points English SCADA Synchronization 
Win-911 Essential 

1 $8,077.00 $8,077.00 

3 
Upgrade 
Existing 

Upgrade existing SCADA IGS drivers Primary:  
DR-G00P001 - Drivers IGS- Industrial Gateway 
Server for Basic Points 1 Additional IGS Protocols 

1 $900.00 $900.00 

4 
Upgrade 
Existing 

Upgrade existing SCADA iFIX License Backup:  
IF58PDUNLEN-ST - iFix v5.8 Plus Development 
Unlimited Points English SCADA Synchronization 
Win-911 Essential Backup License 

1 $4,038.00 $4,038.00 

5 
Upgrade 
Existing 

Upgrade existing SCADA IGS drivers Backup:  
DR-G00P001 - Drivers IGS- Industrial Gateway 
Server for Basic Points 1 Additional IGS Protocols 
Backup License 

1 $500.00 $500.00 

6 New 
Global Care support for the above SCADA iFIX 
License Primary: 
GlobalCare - iFix (1 year) 

1 $2,860.00 $2,860.00 

7 New 
Global Care support for the above SCADA IGS 
drivers Primary: 
GlobalCare - Drivers (1 year) 

1 $345.00 $345.00 

8 New 
Global Care support for the above SCADA iFIX 
License Backup: 
GlobalCare - iFix (1 year) 

1 $1,430.00 $1,430.00 

9 New 
Global Care support for the above SCADA IGS 
drivers Backup: 
GlobalCare - Drivers (1 year) 

1 $176.00 $176.00 

Agenda Page 56



10 New 
Rack mounted Monitor and Display - RKP117e 1u 
17" Rackmount TFT LCD monitor keyboard drawer 
with touchpad 

2 $845.00 $1,690.00 

11 
Upgrade 
Existing 

XL Reporter - Upgrading XL Reporter from current 
version to latest for Microsoft Office 2016 
compatibility 

1 $1,400.00 $1,400.00 

12 Work 

ADS Work - upgrading current License ,  installing 
iFix 5.8 on two servers, backing up existing 
projects and merging to new servers, configuring 
SCADA and historical, testing and configuring 

50 $105.00 $5,250.00 

   

Total: $35,368.00 

 
 
 
 

Assumption: 

All  information regarding comparability are obtained from the iFix representatives and assumed 

to be correct, including the pricing and the fact that different version of the iFIX software can be 

networked and work  with each other. The main concern were if new version of the iFix on 

clients can still communicate with older version of iFIX on the servers and vice versa, and 

allowed for project to be broken in two phases. 

 

Note: 

After the SCADA upgrade, two iFIX SCADA key will remain old version 5.1. One is to be used 

on the Touch Screen HMI in HS Pump Room, and the other will be spare. The assumption is that 

old 5.1 iFIX can communicate with new SCADA 5.8 version as per iFix online information.  

 

 

 

If you have any questions, please call. 

 

Aleksandar Stojanovic, PE              954-415-7378 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Agenda Page 57



BOARD/CONTRACTOR SIGNED SHEET 
 

 

 

Coral Springs Improvement District Bid # __ 2017-13_____approved on ____________________ 

  

 

                                                                             

 

                                                                       CORAL SPRINGS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT  

 

 

 

_____________________________ ________________________ 

Signature of Witness                                                                           Signature of President  

 

                                                                   

_____________________________                                                  ___Dr. Martin Shank_______ 

Printed Name of Witness                                                                               Printed Name of President                                                                                                                          

  

                                                                                                            _________________________ 

                                                                                                             Date     

     

                                                                            CONTRACTOR  

 

                                                                                                           __________________________ 

                                                                                                           Company  

 

                                                                                                           

                                                                                                          ___________________________ 

                                                                                                          Signature  

                                                                                                                         

                                                                                                                    ___________________________ 

                                                                                                                           Name and Title (Printed) 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Agenda Page 58



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Seventh Order of Business 
  

Agenda Page 59



       Coral Springs Improvement District 
 

                                 Agenda Item Summary 

 

  
 
 

Date: May 3, 2017 
 

Subject: 2017-10 Boat/trailer purchase 
 

Department: Stormwater By: Shawn 
Frankenhauser 

 

 

 
Budgeted: Yes Amount: $14,357.00 

 
Attachments: Yes, bid tabulation 

 
Background/Description: The Stormwater dept. currently has 3 boat/trailer units. Two units are used 
exclusively for spray operations. The 3rd unit is shared between each crew for debris removal and 
hauling and inspections. This boat has seen better days. We are continually patching or repairing 
leaks. It is recommended to be reallocated as surplus equipment. The two (2) new boats will be used 
for herbicide applications. The remaining boats will be used for debris and hauling. The new boat hulls 
have a greater thickness than our current boats. The new boats allow for improved performance in 
shallow water and have an added aluminum floor plate installed for safety and durability. 

 
Benefits:  

 

 

 Manpower Impact/Productivity: Provides for each crew to have a unit for specific 
purposes increasing productivity.  

 

 Service Continuity/Improvement: The new boats were ordered with a design to allow for 
improved movement through shallow water. Ordered 
with a flat floor for safety and durability. Extra coating 
applied to protect against corrosion and wear.   

 

Staff Requested Action: Award of Bid to Millers Boating Center 

 Operational Cost Reductions: Fewer repairs and lost productivity. 

Agenda Page 60



Agenda Page 61



Agenda Page 62



Agenda Page 63



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Eighth Order of Business 

  

Agenda Page 64



To:       CSID Board of Supervisors 

From:  David McIntosh, Director of Utilities 

CC:       Ken Cassel, District Manager 

Date:    May 3, 2017 

Re:        Total Suspended Solids Meter Project 2017-09 

At the Board meeting on April 17, 2017 the Board was requested to approve a purchase of 

equipment from Hach Company for the above project. The purchase was approved by the 

Board in the amount of $96, 145.45. 

This equipment is being purchased as a “piggy back” under Broward County contract 

Y1362410B1 with Hach Company. On submitting the purchase to Hach Company it was realized 

that there were several items that had not been included in the request to the Board. 

Shipping-                              $961.45 

Extension Couplings (11)   $2831.95 

These items will result in an increase of $ 3,793.40. 

The revised total for this purchase is $99,938.66. 

I respectfully request that the Board approve this revised price for the purchase of Hach 

Company equipment for this project. 

 

  

 

Agenda Page 65



Sales Order Acknowledgement
          (This is not an Invoice)                                                                                                                                                       Page 1 of 3

Date: 05/03/2017
 HACH COMPANY

Headquarters
P. O. Box 389
5600 Lindbergh Drive
Loveland, CO 80539-0389

Purchase Orders
PO Box 608
Loveland, CO 80539-0608
Web Site: www.hach.com

U.S.A.
Phone:   800-227-4224
Fax:       970-669-2932
Email:    orders@hach.com
              quotes@hach.com
              bids@hach.com
              techhelp@hach.com
Export
Phone:    970-669-3050
Fax:        970-461-3939
Email:     intl@hach.com

Remittance
2207 Collections Center Drive
Chicago, IL 60693

Wire Transfers
Bank of America
231 S. LaSalle St.
Chicago, IL 60604
Account: 8765602385
Routing (ABA): 026009593
Swift Code:  BOFAUS3N

Order Number 314601374
P.O. Number 1700921 
Payment Terms Net 30
Currency USD
Freight Terms Prepay And Bill Customer
Ship Method UPS-UPS**UPS --Ground
Order Date 04/28/2017

Customer Number 038268
Order Contact TIMOTHY MARTIN
Phone 9547966677
Fax
E-Mail timm@csidfl.org

Bill-To
-----------------------------------------

Ship-To
------------------------------------------

Deliver-To
--------------------------------------

625011
CORAL SPRINGS IMPROVEMENT 
DIST
10300 NW 11TH MNR
CORAL SPRINGS,FL,33071-6599
/United States

642134
CORAL SPRINGS IMPROVEMENT 
DIST
10300 NW 11TH MNR
CORAL SPRINGS,FL,33071-6599
/United States

Ln# Item No Description Order
Qty

Out of
Stock

Requested
Date

Expected
Ship Date

Unit Price Extended
Amount

1.1   LXV424.99.00100 SOLITAX inline sc/insertion probe 
0.001-50 g/l; wiper;Stainless steel
Unit price includes 5.00% discount 

4 0 04/28/2017 05/19/2017       4,696.80          18,787.20      

2.1   LZX660 WELDING FLANGE IN-LINE PROBES SS
Unit price includes 5.00% discount 

4 0 04/28/2017 05/01/2017         174.80             699.20      

3.1   LZX337 BALL VALVE SAFETY ARM. FOR SOLITAX 
IN- & HIGHLINE
Unit price includes 5.00% discount 

4 0 04/28/2017 05/19/2017       2,945.95          11,783.80      

4.1   LXV423.99.00100 SOLITAX ts-line sc/immersion probe
0.001-50 g/l; wiper;Stainless steel
Unit price includes 5.00% discount 

9 0 04/28/2017 05/19/2017       4,312.05          38,808.45      

5.1   MH236B00Z pHD Immersion Mounting Hardware,
handrail hardware, CPVC
Unit price includes 5.00% discount 

9 0 04/28/2017 05/01/2017         444.60           4,001.40      

6.1   AHA034NPT si PROBE ADAPTER ELBOW 1 1/2FNPT
Unit price includes 5.00% discount 

9 9 04/28/2017 05/05/2017         136.80           1,231.20      

7.1   LXV400.99.10372 Probe Module, sc1000
4 Sensors, 8mA OUT, 100-240V, Hach
Unit price includes 5.00% discount 

3 3 04/28/2017 05/12/2017       1,603.60           4,810.80      

8.1   LXV402.99.00002 db ee MODULE, DISPLAY W/O GSM, SC1000
Unit price includes 5.00% discount 

3 0 04/28/2017 05/12/2017       2,684.70           8,054.10      

9.1   LXV404.99.00552 sc200 CONTROLLER, AC-DC, 2 DIG, HACH 2 2 04/28/2017 05/01/2017       1,811.65           3,623.30      

Agenda Page 66

http://www.hach.com
mailto:orders@hach.com
mailto:quotes@hach.com
mailto:bids@hach.com
mailto:techhelp@hach.com
mailto:intl@hach.com


Sales Order Acknowledgement
          (This is not an Invoice)                                                                                                                                                       Page 2 of 3

Date: 05/03/2017

Ln# Item No Description Order
Qty

Out of
Stock

Requested
Date

Expected
Ship Date

Unit Price Extended
Amount

Unit price includes 5.00% discount 

10.1   59P ** Field Svc FULL DAY StartUp-PROCESS (P) 2 2 04/28/2017 04/28/2017       2,067.00           4,134.00      

11.1   STARTUP TRAVEL ** Field Svc HACH START UP TRAVEL CHG 1 1 04/28/2017 04/28/2017         212.00             212.00      

12.1   5796000 Digital Extension Cable, 7.7m (25ft)
Unit price includes 5.00% discount 

3 0 04/28/2017 05/03/2017         172.90             518.70      

13.1   5796100 Digital Extension Cable, 15m (50 ft)
Unit price includes 5.00% discount 

5 0 04/28/2017 05/11/2017         257.45           1,287.25      

14.1   5796200 Digital Extension Cable, 31m (100ft)
Unit price includes 5.00% discount 

3 1 04/28/2017 05/09/2017         342.00           1,026.00      

Merchandise Total: $98,977.40
Shipping & Handling: 
 

$961.45

Total : $99,938.85

NOTES :

Out of stock quantities exist on your order.  You will receive an e-mail confirmation at the time of shipment.  We 
apologize for any inconvenience this delay may have caused.  To make order changes, you may respond to this 
e-mail, or contact Customer Service

Additional charges may be added for certain heavy/large items shipping to US Destinations.  Some states require 
tax to be applied to freight charges.  The freight tax will be added at time of invoice.

Your Order Total is $25,000 or more, please send a confirming purchase order to address or fax number above.
 

All purchases of Hach Company products and/or services are expressly and without limitation subject to Hach 
Company's Terms & Conditions of Sale ("Hach TCS"), incorporated herein by reference and published on Hach 
Company's website at www.hach.com/terms.  Hach TCS are contained directly and/or by reference in Hach's 
offer, order acknowledgment, and invoice documents.  The first of the following acts constitutes an acceptance of 
Hach's offer and not a counteroffer and creates a contract of sale "Contract" in accordance with the Hach TCS: (i) 
Buyer's issuance of a purchase order document against Hach's offer; (ii) acknowledgement of Buyer's order by 
Hach; or (iii) commencement of any performance by Hach pursuant to Buyer's order.  Provisions contained in 
Buyer's purchase documents (including electronic commerce interfaces) that materially alter, add to or subtract 
from the provisions of the Hach TCS are not part of the Contract.

Due to International regulations, a U.S. Department of Commerce Export License may be required.  Hach 
reserves the right to approve specific shipping agents.  Wooden boxes suitable for ocean shipment are extra.  
Specify final destination to ensure proper documentation and packing suitable for International transport.  In 
addition, Hach may require:  1). A statement of intended end-use; 2). Certification that the intended end-use does 
not relate to proliferation of weapons of mass destruction (prohibited nuclear end-use, chemical /biological 
weapons, missile technology); and 3). Certification that the goods will not be diverted contrary to U.S. law.

IN LIEU OF PAYMENT TERMS, HACH RESERVES THE RIGHT TO REQUIRE CASH OR CREDIT CARD 
PAYMENT IN ADVANCE OF DELIVERY. SALES/USE TAXES ARE INCLUDED IN YOUR 
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF ORDER.  Taxes will be added for orders shipping and used in US Destinations, 
unless valid resale/exemption certificate is provided.  Exemption certificate can be sent to the above address or 
fax number.

Hach Hydromet       Hach Flow Products & Services         Environmental Test Systems (ETS)       Other Hach Brands
    800-949-3766                    800-368-2723                                     800-548-4381                       800-454-0263
Fax: 970-461-3921           Fax: 970-619-5150                           Fax: 970-619-5025               Fax: 970-461-3919

Agenda Page 67



Sales Order Acknowledgement
          (This is not an Invoice)                                                                                                                                                       Page 3 of 3

Date: 05/03/2017

Agenda Page 68



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Ninth Order of Business 
  

Agenda Page 69



Agenda Page 70



Agenda Page 71



Agenda Page 72



Agenda Page 73



Agenda Page 74



Agenda Page 75



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Tenth Order of Business 
  

Agenda Page 76



RESOLUTION 2017-5 

 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE CORAL 

SPRINGS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT APPROVING THE PROPOSED 

BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR 2018 AND SETTING A PUBLIC HEARING 

THEREON PURSUANT TO CHAPTER 2004-469, LAWS OF FLORIDA AND 

FLORIDA LAW 

 

 WHEREAS, in accordance with Section 12 of Chapter 2004-469, Laws of Florida, the District 

Manager has heretofore prepared and submitted to the Board a proposed General Fund budget for Fiscal 

Year 2018; a copy of which is attached hereto as Exhibit A, and 

 WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors has considered said proposed budget and desires to set the 

required public hearing thereon; 

 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

OF THE CORAL SPRINGS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT, THAT: 

 

 Section 1. The recitals above are true and correct and are hereby made a part of this 

Resolution. 

 Section 2. The budget proposed by the District Manager for Fiscal Year 2018 is hereby 

approved as the basis for conducting a public hearing to adopt said budget. 

 Section 3. A public hearing on said approved budget is hereby declared and set for the 

following date, hour and place: 

 

 Date: July 19, 2017 

 Hour: 4:00 PM 

  Place:  District Offices  

     10300 N.W. 11th Manor 

    Coral Springs, Florida 33071 

 

 Section 4. The District Manager shall publish or have published notice of this public 

hearing in the manner prescribed by Chapter 2004-469, Laws of Florida. 

 

Section 5.   This resolution shall become effective immediately upon its adoption. 

 
PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Supervisors of the Coral Springs Improvement 

District, this 15th day of May, 2017.  

 

      ________________________________________ 

 Martin Shank, President 

  

   

 Kenneth Cassel, Assistant Secretary 

Agenda Page 77



 

Exhibit A 

Agenda Page 78



Agenda Page 79



Agenda Page 80



Agenda Page 81



Agenda Page 82



Agenda Page 83



Agenda Page 84



Agenda Page 85



Agenda Page 86



Agenda Page 87



Agenda Page 88



Agenda Page 89



Agenda Page 90



Agenda Page 91



Agenda Page 92



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Eleventh Order of Business 
  

Agenda Page 93



Agenda Page 94



Agenda Page 95



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Twelfth Order of Business 
  

Agenda Page 96



Globaltech, Inc. 

CSID Engineer’s Report 

May 15, 2017 

 

 

PROJECTS UNDER CONTRACT 

 

WA #115 – Lime Plant Demolition – Closeout 

 All original work complete.  

 Flap gate installed mid-March 

 Submitted record drawings to FDEP 

 Will paint flap gate and closeout project during week of 5/08/17. 

 

WA #117 – Tamarac Interconnect – Closeout 

 Construction began 2/27. 

 New construction passed pressure test and bacteriological clearance. 

 Submitted record drawings 4/07/17. 

 Submitted Health Department closeout 4/10/17. 

 Scheduling meeting with Broward County Highway Construction Engineering Division to 

review punch list items. 

 System is operational – we recommend scheduling an interconnect opening to gauge operation. 

 

WA #118 – Margate Interconnect – In progress  

 Final Design delivered 3/27/17.   

 Received permits from Sunshine Improvement District and Broward County Health Department 

on 5/06/17. 

 Submittals to CSID staff for product review. 

 Submitting permits to City of Coral Springs Building Department and City of Margate 

Engineering Department week of 5/08/17. 

 Construction scheduled to begin upon receipt of permits (June) 

 

WA #121 – Sodium Hypochlorite Tank Replacement – In Progress 

 Authorization approved by Board – 10/17 

 Final installation conducted week of 4/17/17. 

 Conducted fill / leak test on 4/26/17 

 Waiting to install staff gauge & submit closeout documentation 
 

WA #122 – CSID Administration Building Structural Assessment – In Progress 

 Authorization approved by Board – 2/27/17. 

 Conducted geotechnical investigation 4/26/17. 

 Performed test pits by retaining wall week of 5/08/17. 
 

WA #125 – RO Membrane Concentrate Valve Replacement 

 Authorization approved by Board – 4/17/17. 

 Issued purchase orders for valves and piping 

 Issued submittals to CSID staff 

 Construction anticipated in July 
 
 
 
 

Agenda Page 97



 

Globaltech, Inc. 

CSID Engineer’s Report 

May 15, 2017 

 

 

 

PROJECTS PENDING 

   

 WA #123 – Canal Sites 6 – 12 Assessment – On current agenda 

 WA #124 – Effluent Pump Station Electrical Improvements – On current agenda 

 WA #12X - Fluoride System Replacement – in development  
 

Agenda Page 98



Coral Springs Improvement District

Utility Billing Work Orders

2017 Jan Feb Mar Apr May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec TOTAL

Customer Inquiry requiring work order 24 27 25 38 114

Mis-Reads 0 1 1 0 2

Meter Calibration Tests 0 0 0 0 0

Coral Springs Improvement District

Utility Billing Work Orders

2016 Jan Feb Mar Apr May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec TOTAL

Customer Inquiry requiring work order 28 32 25 44 49 22 29 49 30 38 26 44 416

Mis-Reads 5 3 2 0 2 2 2 2 3 1 2 0 24

Meter Calibration Tests 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

2015 Jan Feb Mar Apr May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec TOTAL

Customer Inquiry requiring work order 40 27 33 33 43 43 40 37 36 23 25 38 418

Mis-Reads 4 2 0 0 0 1 0 3 2 1 0 1 14

Meter Calibration Tests 1 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3

Agenda Page 99



Page 1 of 3 
 

                                                                    

                           May Report to the Board of Directors for the Water Plant 

                              Report Includes Updates through 5/3/2017 

 

Lime plant demolition 

  The lime plant demolition project is complete. We received the permit back from the Health Department for 

the raw water flushing line into the pond. We attempted to test the line but found an existing valve to be 

stuck in the closed position. Staff, with Globaltech’s help, was able to dig up the valve and get it to open. This 

saved thousands as we expected to have to replace it. The line was tested and works well as expected. 

Degasifier cleaning pump 

   Klein Pump returned the trailer mounted cleaning pump to us on 3/29. Globaltech has installed the relief 

valves, pressure gauges, and repaired the check valve. We have the north degasifier scheduled to be cleaned 

on 5/15 and 5/16. Klein pump has requested to be present for startup so that they can program the run dry 

protection while the pump is running. 

Consumer Confidence Report 

  Our 2016 CCR is complete and has been approved by The Health Department. You can find a copy of it on the 

front page of our website under the 2016 water quality report tab or online at 

http://csidfl.org/resources/pdfs/CCR2016.pdf. Gemini is printing the 9,000+ copies we ordered and we will 

have them mailed out before July 1st which is the deadline. We are way ahead of schedule. 

Well 4 

 We have been working with AMPS to try and retrieve the motor from the bottom of this well. All attempts 

thus far have been unsuccessful. There have been some comments made about this well potentially producing 

an excessive amount of sand. We have scheduled a meeting with Rick Olson from Globaltech and Dave 

Robertson from Connect Consulting to regroup and determine the best path forward. Updates to follow. 

Sodium Hypochlorite Tank 

 The new hypochlorite tank arrived on 3/23 and was placed in the hypochlorite building by Globaltech’s crew. 

The installation is complete and once they supply a staff gauge we will calibrate our ultrasonic level indicator 

and place it into service. We will then drain and inspect the other two tanks for signs of degradation. 

Agenda Page 100

http://csidfl.org/resources/pdfs/CCR2016.pdf


Page 2 of 3 
 

 

Fluoridation System Grant 

 We have met with Globaltech to review the grant applications and our eligibility. It is clear that we meet the 

requirements to be eligible for this grant. Globaltech was instructed to design and provide a cost for the 

necessary improvements to our fluoridation system so that we can develop a total cost and apply for the 

grant. We have reviewed their drawings and suggestions and have agreed on a path forward. They will begin 

completing the grant application by 5/5. 

 Six sigma courses 

   Our entire department has completed their assigned six sigma courses with the exception of our new 

employee. He was registered for the yellow belt course on 4/4 and has already begun going through and 

completing some of the modules. I have submitted a black belt project proposal which has been approved. I 

have begun gathering the data and will now start to organize it and prepare for a presentation. 

Concentrate valve replacement 

 In the April meeting Globaltech presented a work authorization to replace the 2” undersized concentrate 

valves on each of our three trains. I have already received the specs on the valves and after providing 

comments we have gone over some of our concerns and are ready to move forward with the order. By 

reducing our recovery rate by less than 3% we will be able to eliminate acid addition in our pretreatment. This 

will result in an annual cost savings of approximately $80,000.  

 Feed and transfer pump motor spares 

  The board approved the low bid, for this project, of $53,019 from A.B. electric on 2/27. The next day A.B. 

Electric was given the notice to proceed. They now have 120 days to complete this project. The lead time on 

the motors are between 75-90 days which is why we extended the allowable completion date from 90 to 120 

days. The motors should be arriving around 5/15. Once they arrive we will work with A.B. Electric to schedule 

the installations. 

Spare Blower Purchase 

The board approved the sole source purchase of a spare blower assembly from Verantis at the April board 

meeting. The amount approved was $22,169 and $25,000 was budgeted. We have placed the order and the 

vendor is stating that there is a 13 week lead time. 

RO plant roof cleaning 

 Our maintenance department began pressure cleaning the RO plant roof on a high lift and it was taking a very 

long time to cover a small area. By the time we rented the high lift for as long as it would take for them to 

complete the job it would be more expensive than having an outside company complete the job. We obtained 

three quotes and Coral Springs Pressure cleaning was the cheapest at $2,850. They worked on cleaning the 

roof and completed the job on 5/1. 

Agenda Page 101



Page 3 of 3 
 

 

New sand strainer elements 

  We have been working for some time now with Wayne Grubbs from Hydac to resolve the sand strainers 

inefficiencies that we have been working around. The latest test includes three elements that Hydac 

manufactured and coated for us to try out. This special NSF approved coating is supposed to prevent sulfur 

from getting stuck on the elements which negatively affects their performance. When we purchased spares in 

the past they cost $2,200 each so this is a savings of $6,600 by obtaining these at no cost to us. They have 

been installed and will be pulled and inspected in several months after they have been in service for a while. 

Awards and recognition 

                                                                                                                               

                                                                                                                                

  We have also submitted an application for an award with the South East Desalting Association which is for 

“outstanding membrane plant operations”. I will be attending the annual Symposium in Del Ray in June which 

is where this award will be presented to the winner.  

  On 4/24 we attended the Florida Water Resource 

Conference’s awards luncheon where we were presented the 

award for most improved Class A water treatment plant in the 

state of Florida by the American Water Works Association. We 

were recognized in front of the city officials from West Palm 

Beach as well as hundreds of professionals who work in our 

industry. We are very proud of this accomplishment. (There 

should be a picture of us receiving the award in an upcoming 

issue of the Florida Water Resource Journal)

 
 

As discussed in a previous staff meeting a photo of our 

degasification system is on the cover of the April issue of the 

Florida Water Resource Journal. This journal goes out to 

thousands of leaders in our industry and was everywhere at 

the FWRC conference. 

 

Agenda Page 102



 

 Coral Springs Improvement District 

Wastewater Department Report 

May 2017 Board Meeting 

 

 

 

Work Authorization Requesting Approval 
 

WA #124 Effluent Pump Station Electrical Improvements  

 

 

Operations 
 

Staff members are reviewing and taking quizzes on the Gemba Academy Six Sigma training.   

 

We selected Bert Underwood to fill our open Lead Operator position.  Bert is an A licensed 

operator with 15 years of experience in the wastewater treatment industry.  

 

Total Suspended Solids project was approved by the Board on April 17, 2017.  The project 

schedule is attached below: 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

Person

Responsible Start Finish Completion

Plan Level Activities 149 3/1/2017 7/28/2017

1 Develop Specifications David, Tim and Mark 14 3/1/2017 3/15/2017 ✓

2 Obtain Quotes From Vendors 1 Tim, Mark and Bert 23 3/15/2017 4/7/2017 ✓

3 Present Project To CSID Board For Approval 2 David and Tim 0 4/17/2017 4/17/2017 ✓

4 Obtain Purchase Orders For All Vendors 3 Tim 2 4/19/2017 4/21/2017 ✓

7 Management To Present Notice To Proceed To Vendors 4 Tim 5 4/27/2017 5/2/2017 ✓

5 Maintenance Personnel To Purchase Supplies (Conduit And Wire) 5 Kenny and Martinez 37 4/24/2017 5/31/2017 In Progress

6 Maintenance Personnel Install Conduit And Wire At TSS Locations 6 Kenny and Martinez 37 4/24/2017 5/31/2017 In Progress

8 Schedule Vendors For Work 7 Tim 4 5/1/2017 5/5/2017 In Progress

9 Inspection Of Completed Work 8 David, Tim and Mark 0 7/28/2017 7/28/2017

WWTP Total Suspended Solids Project
DatesDuration 

(days)

Preceeding 

TasksTask NameStep

Agenda Page 103



   Coral Springs Improvement District   

Board of Supervisors Meeting    May 15, 2017 

Drainage Report 

Aquatic Weed Control 

 Aquatic herbicide treatments are on schedule.   

Flood Control 

 The canal levels are approx. 6’5” for the East basin and 6’9” for the West basin. 

Permit control elevation is 6’5” NGVD 29  

As of 5/3/2017 we have recorded 1.21 rainfall for the month.  

During May 2016 we had 2.91” of rainfall. 

 

 Culvert Inspections have been completed. No cleaning is recommended based 

upon the detail in the inspection reports. 

 

Canal bank Inspection 

 Annual visual inspection of each canal section continues. 

 Global Tech revised WA for collecting data regarding surveying canal bank erosion 

(see engineers report) 

Capital Equipment Purchase  

 Request consideration to award bid solicitation to Millers Boating Center for 

purchase of two (2) boats and trailers at a total cost of $14,357.00 including 

delivery to CSID. 

Agenda Page 104



 

Water Distribution and Wastewater Collection 

Department Report 

5-15-17 board Meeting  

 

 There were 32 water breaks in the month of April. 

   

    

  AP Engineering has begun construction and have made good progress in their first week. Its 

hard to calculate a timeframe based on amounts completed at this point, but I will construct a 

spreadsheet when we have enough data  

     

  The Tamarac/CSID interconnect project construction is complete. I expect to have all paperwork 

signed off on and tested soon 

 

  The Margate/CSID interconnect projects final design is complete and should be nearing 

construction by the end of April.   

 

  Trio Development Corporation is in the process of rehabbing lift station 35, and look to be done 

by May 5, 2017  

 

 

 

 

 

  

     

 

 

 

 

 

Agenda Page 105



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

FINANCIALS  

Agenda Page 106



Agenda Page 107



Agenda Page 108



Agenda Page 109



Agenda Page 110



Agenda Page 111



Agenda Page 112



Agenda Page 113



Agenda Page 114



Agenda Page 115



Agenda Page 116



Agenda Page 117



Agenda Page 118



Agenda Page 119



Agenda Page 120



Agenda Page 121



Agenda Page 122



Agenda Page 123



Agenda Page 124



Agenda Page 125



Agenda Page 126



Agenda Page 127



Agenda Page 128



Agenda Page 129



Agenda Page 130



Agenda Page 131


	Agenda
	Minutes
	4A - WA#123
	4B - WA#124
	5th - SCADA Upgrade #2017-12
	6th - SCADA Upgrade #2017-13
	7th - Boat/Trailer Bid
	8th - Revised TSS Meter Poject
	9th - Audit  Engagement Letter
	10th - Resolution 2017-5
	GF Budget
	11th - Vacant Lots
	12th - Engineer's Report
	12th - Work Orders
	12th - Water Report
	12th - Wastewater Report
	12th - Drainage Report
	12th - Field Report
	Financials



